

December 9, 2025

lane.myatt@nspower.ca

Lana Myatt
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Myatt:

M12593 – NS Power – CI C0053696 – ECC Wind Integration - \$4,428,335

The Board acknowledges receipt of your letter dated December 1, 2025.

The Board intends to provide the Nova Scotia Independent Energy System Operator (NSIESO) with an opportunity to issue Information Requests to NS Power and provide the Board with comments in this matter. The Board is establishing the following timeline for this process:

Information Requests to NS Power	Friday, January 9, 2026
Information Request Responses by NS Power	Friday, January 23, 2026
Comments from NSIESO	Tuesday, February 3, 2026
Reply Comments from NS Power	Tuesday, February 10, 2026

The Board member assigned to this matter is Steven M. Murphy, MBA. P. Eng., Member.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c: William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
David Luther, NSIESO Counsel